
From: 
To: 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 

Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike 
(USAAZ) 
6/22/2011 1:32:42 AM 

Re: Documents for 6-22 

Hold off til I review all of this in the morning. Please don't let them consume your time. 

Ann/Rachel -- Pat is going to need more help w Crim Division responsibilities if this is the commitment they are imposing on 

him and w the F&F pleas needing to get done, now. 

We need to get the Wallow Fire prosecution resolved, pronto; I have yet to see any Bulldozer declination drafts or potential 

indictment and I need Greshner pushed. We need Evans to send Liza to Mexico w Brian by nxt week. 

Those are my priorities, not reviewing Kwai documents daily. 

The CrimDiv in Phx needs some help. 

Thx. 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 01:21 AM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: Documents for 6-22 

Dennis: 	 DP 	 I have a tentative 
phone conference with Molly and John Crabb at 10 am Wednesday. 

DP 
Ann: i 	 DP 	 • 

DP 

PJC 

Molly: We agree these documents should be produced. PJC 

From: Gaston, Molly (ATF) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 4:46 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Crabb, John D. (ATF) 
Subject: Documents for 6-22 

Pat, attached please find the documents we are hoping to discuss with you at about 10am your time tomorrow. 

Many thanks, 
Molly 

AZ0267796 

DOJ-FF-44783 


	Page 1

